

TREVOR RYAN ORGILL MENDOZA

5535 Amistad Rd, Albuquerque, NM 87111

Cell: 505-999-8498

Tmendo2018@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I am a hard working student who is passionate about architecture and dedicated to learning. I am motivated and enthusiastic and a self-starting independent worker and capable of handling tasks with accuracy and efficiency. I have strong teamwork skills and excellent written and verbal communication skills. I am looking for an internship at an architecture firm to learn and gain work experience in my desired profession.

Skills

- Revit (3 years)
- AutoCAD (2 years)
- Microsoft Office (3 years)
- Adobe Acrobat – Photoshop (3 months)
- Customer and Personal Service
- Social Media – Instagram, Twitter
- Time management

Work Experience

Pappadeaux Seafood Kitchen – Albuquerque, NM

Feb 2018 - Feb 2019

- To-go Server -fast paced and accuracy required
- Professional/courteous correspondence with customers
- Payment processing

County Line BBQ – Albuquerque, NM

May 2016 - Feb 2018

- Coordinate and supervise work of Kitchen staff
- Carve and trim meats
- Responsible for operating industrial smoker

Education

UNM School of Architecture and Planning – Albuquerque, NM

Fall 2018 – 2022 Graduate

- Undergraduate student from UNM pre professional BA
- GPA 4.0
- Dean's List 2 semesters
- National Society of Collegiate Scholars Member
- American Institute of Architecture Students Liaison

La Cueva High School – Albuquerque, NM

May 2018

References

Kathleen Duran – Pappadeaux Manager. - 505-463-7492

Jim Doorn – Design Instructor La Cueva HS - 505-823-2327

Christine Williams, Licensed Architect / Mentor - 505-220-7435